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Altnagelvin Hospital Health e Social Services Trust
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SURGICAL & CRITICAL CARE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mrs T Brown, Risk Management Director
FROM: Miss Jackie McGrellis, Theatre Manager

DATE: 12 October 2004
SUBJECT: IV Crystalloid “Number 18 Solution”

M

With reference to IV Crystalloid “Number 18 Solution”

1. Please consult with Dr Furness, Director Anaesthetics re solutions where
No. 18 Solution may be indicated in theatre.

2. All theatres would have the potential of having children on their lists.

3. If the Anaesthetic Department - who order the IV’s - have already
dictated that theatres are not to stock No. 18 Solution, why would we

have to keep it?

Yours sincerely

. ..
Miss Jackie McGrellis e

THEATRE MANAGER PRISK
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